

Anna Leeson—Heritage Consultant



Anna Leeson, GML Heritage Consultant, holds a Master of Museum and Heritage Studies from the Australian National University and a Bachelor of Interior Architecture from the University of Canberra.

Since joining GML, Anna has worked on a range of Commonwealth projects for the Museum of Australian Democracy, CSIRO and Departments of Defence, Finance, and Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities. Anna has prepared heritage advice, management plans and impact assessments for a wide variety of sites across the Australian Capital Territory, New South Wales, South Australia and External Territories for public and private sector clients.

Prior to joining GML, Anna worked for an architecture firm where she assisted with conservation and management reports as well as historic and heritage research on significant sites.



Key Experience

Heritage Advice and Heritage Impact Assessments

Old Parliament House Undercroft, Heritage Advice and Heritage Impact Assessment—Client: Museum of Australian Democracy, in progress.

RMC Duntroon Alamein Block Refurbishment, Heritage Advice and Heritage Impact Assessment—Client: AMC Architecture, 2018–2019.

CSIRO Black Mountain National Research Collections, Heritage Advice—Client: Hames Sharley, in progress.

RMC Duntroon, A026 + A028, Heritage Advice and Heritage Impact Assessment—Client: Aurecon Australia, in progress.

Old Parliament House Lifts, Heritage Strategy, Heritage Impact Assessment and EPBC Act Referral—Client: Museum of Australian Democracy, 2019.

Larrakeyah Barracks, Heritage Advice and Heritage Impact Assessment—Client: Aurecon Australia, 2019.

Australian War Memorial, Heritage Register Update and Heritage Strategy—Client: Australian War Memorial, 2018–2019.

National Archives of Australia, Heritage Advice and Heritage Impact Assessment—Client: AMC Architecture, 2019.

US Embassy, Chief of Mission's Residence, Heritage Advice—Client: Davenport Campbell and ZGF Architects, 2019.

Cultana Pastoral Stations, Heritage Assessment and Heritage Impact Assessment—Client: Aurecon for the Department of Defence, Australian Government, 2018.

Braidwood Hospital, Historical Archaeological Assessment—Client: Johnstaff, 2018.

Old Parliament House Lifts, Heritage Assessment—Client: Museum of Australian Democracy, Old Parliament House, 2018.

Woodside Barracks, Heritage Assessment—Client: Department of Defence, Australian Government, 2018–2019.

Warradale Barracks, Heritage Assessment—Client: Department of Defence, Australian Government, 2018–2019.

Hilltops Council Cultural, Community Education Precinct, Conservation Management Strategy and Archaeology Management Plan—Client: Hayball Architects, 2018.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 5 Yearly Review—Client: Department of the Environment and Energy, 2018.

Heritage Studies Coursework Projects

NSW State Heritage Assessment of Walter Burley Griffin Water Towers, Leeton, 2017.

Significance Assessment of the 1919 Charles Scrivener Canberra Region Map, CartoGIS ANU, 2017.

Qualifications

Master of Museum and Heritage Studies, Australian National University

Bachelor of Interior Architecture, University of Canberra

Heritage Management Plans

Christmas Island Commonwealth Heritage Places, Heritage Management Plans—Client: Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development, in progress.

Christmas Island Cocos Padang and Former Malay Quarters, Heritage Management Plan—Client: Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development, in progress.

Australian National University, University House—Client: Australian National University, in progress.

Belconnen Naval Transmitting Station HMP—Client: Defence Housing Australia, in progress.

Australian War Memorial, Heritage Management Plan—Client: Australian War Memorial, in progress.

ACT Border Sites Heritage Management Plans—Client: APP and Department of Finance, 2019–2020.

Keswick Barracks, South Australia, Heritage Management Plan—Client: Aurecon for the Department of Defence, Australian Government, 2018–2019.

ANU Forestry School Wood Library Collection Management Plan, 2018.

Industry Involvement

Employment

Heritage Consultant, GML Heritage, 2020–Present.

Graduate Heritage Consultant, GML Heritage, 2018–2020.

Visitor Services Officer, Museum of Australian Democracy, 2017–2018.

Heritage Assistant, Philip Leeson Architects, 2017.

Interior Designer, Chintz & Company, 2015–2016.

Previous Work Experience

Intern, Australian National University Heritage—prepared a Heritage Assessment for the Research School of Chemistry, 2018.

Volunteer, Organising Committee, ACT Region Heritage Symposium, 2018.

Awards

Recipient of the Dean's Excellence Award, University of Canberra, 2012.

Golden Key International Honours Society Membership in Recognition of Outstanding Scholastic Achievement, 2010–2012.

